SOLICITATION DTFAAC-04-R-20059

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
QUESTION 1:  What English level (ECL) will the students have upon assignment to the program?

ANSWER:  The students will have varying levels of English proficiency.  The Best qualified personnel will be selected to attend this training, but we can not guarantee a certain level of proficiency.  Therefore we need to conduct this training with the assumption that the students attending may have little or no English language proficiency.
QUESTION 2:  Will they all be assigned for training at one time?

ANSWER:  In accordance with the PWS para 4.5, we anticipate a maximum of 30 students to attend English Language and 15 students to attend the ATC Fundamentals.  The English Language will be conducted first, followed by the ATC Fundamentals.  All personnel will be trained during these two classes.

QUESTION 3:  Is Kabul airport the only work location for this training?

ANSWER:  All the training will be conducted in Kabul.  There is a training center in Kabul that may be available, but we cannot confirm at this time.  An assessment is scheduled to be conducted by the FAA prior to beginning the training.  After the assessment, additional information concerning training locations may be made available to the contractor.

QUESTION 4:  What classrooms and facilities are available there for our use?

ANSWER:  The contractor is required to arrange all classrooms and facilities required to conduct this training.  Reference PWS para 3.3.  Also, see Question 3 Answer.

QUESTION 5:  If none, do we provide commercial space on the local market?

ANSWER:  Yes, the contractor is responsible to secure any space required to conduct this training.  The FAA is not obligated to secure the required facilities.  After the assessment, facility resource information may be provided to the contractor to assist in securing classrooms.  However the FAA is not required to provide this info.  The contractor may need to provide commercial space on the local market.

QUESTION 6:  What housing and local support services are available to contractors in Kabul?

ANSWER:  No support is available through the Government.  The contractor is required to obtain these services on their own. 

QUESTION 7:  What ATC facilities would be available, if any, for hands-on training?

No ATC facilities will be available.  These courses are academic only, therefore no hands-on training is required.

QUESTION 8:  What airlines currently serve Kabul on a commercial basis?

ANSWER:  According to SATO Travel, Pakistan Airlines offers commercial service into Kabul.  We think another airlines may offer service into Kabul, but we need to do additional research.

QUESTION 9:  Can contractors use USG or DOD medical facilities there?

ANSWER:  To the best of our knowledge, contractors are not allowed to use USG or DOD medical facilities.
